Consent Agenda Item 5.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Brad Swanson
RE: Appointments: Certified

Classroom Teacher:
Lauren Stump
Social Worker - GBS
1.0 FTE

Degree:

BS in Psychology from the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.
MA in Social Work from the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.
MA in School Leadership from Concordia University, Chicago, IL.

Certification:
Type 73 School Service Personnel
Type 75 General Adminstrative

Professional Experience:

Mrs. Stump has previously served for two years as a school social worker for the Valley View Public
Schools in Romeoville, IL. For the past seven years, she was a social worker at Niles North High
School in Skokie, IL. Some of Mrs. Stump’s work at Niles North includes revising the Crisis
Management Plan, serving on the School Improvement Committee, and collaborating on the Social
Emotional Learning Committee.

Salary: $83,831 (MA+45, Step 10, 1.0 FTE)

Start Date: August 25, 2014

Mrs. Stump’s contract reflects new FTE previously approved by the Board of Education.





